

2

sec news digest

Issue 91-177

LIBRARY

September 12, 1991

SEP 13 1991

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS

U.S. SECURITIES
EXCHANGE COMMISSION

PROCEEDINGS AGAINST EXCEL BANCORP, INC.

The Commission instituted and settled administrative proceedings against Excel Bancorp, Inc., a bank holding company headquartered in Quincy, Massachusetts.

Without admitting or denying the facts, opinions or findings therein, Excel consented to an Order Instituting Proceedings Pursuant to Section 21C of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and Findings and Order of the Commission, which finds that Excel violated the reporting, books and records and internal accounting controls provisions of the Exchange Act.

The Commission determined that during 1990 Excel failed to classify as "other than temporary" declines in market values below the cost bases of certain noncurrent marketable equity securities issued by New England financial institutions. These declines, as originally reported, resulted in unrealized losses of \$2.2 million at year end 1990. The Order concludes that Excel should have written down these securities to their realizable values and recognized the corresponding losses in the appropriate periods.

The Order requires that Excel permanently cease and desist from committing or causing any violation or future violation of Exchange Act Sections 13(a), 13(b)(2)(A) and (B) and Rules 13a-1, 13a-13 and 12b-20 thereunder. Excel previously restated its fiscal 1990 financial statements to reflect additional losses relating to its noncurrent marketable equity securities. (Rel. 34-29675)

CIVIL PROCEEDINGS

ACTION FILED AGAINST JIMMY SWINK, SR. AND OTHERS

The Commission today announced the filing of a complaint for Permanent Injunction and Other Equitable Relief on September 10 in the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Arkansas. The complaint was filed against Jimmy Dale Swink, Sr., Jimmy Dale Swink, Jr., Louis Jules Pagillo and Gary Frank Granger, all of whom reside in Little Rock, Arkansas, and Samuel Cornelius Jolly of Memphis, Tennessee.

The complaint alleges that Swink and Jolly violated the antifraud provisions of the securities laws in connection with the purchase and sale of government securities at Swink & Co., a Little Rock broker-dealer. According to the complaint, Swink and Jolly purchased but failed and refused to pay for over \$260 million in government securities, resulting in losses of over \$2.4 million to four broker-dealers, as part of a free-riding scheme. It is further alleged that Swink and Jolly disseminated false and misleading financial data regarding Swink & Co. and that they made false and misleading statements that these trades were for institutional customers to induce brokers and dealers to accept orders. The complaint also alleges that defendants Swink, Swink Jr., Pagillo and Granger aided and abetted violations by Swink & Co. of the net capital, book and record keeping and notification provisions of the federal securities laws. [SEC v. Jimmy Dale Swink, Sr., Jimmy Dale Swink, Jr., Louis Jules Pagillo, Gary Frank Granger and Samuel Cornelius Jolly, U.S.D.C./Eastern District of Arkansas/Little Rock Division, Civil Action No. CA-LRC-91-576] (LR-12975)

MARVIN WARNER PERMANENTLY ENJOINED

The Commission announced that, on August 19, 1991, the Honorable Jose A. Gonzalez, Jr., U.S. District Judge for the Southern District of Florida, entered a final order against defendant, Marvin L. Warner (Warner) of Ocala, Florida, closing the case and permanently enjoining Warner. The final order enjoins Warner from violations of Sections 17(a)(1), 17(a)(2) and 17(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933, 15 U.S.C. §§ 77q(a)(1), 77q(a)(2) and 77q(a)(3). The final order also enjoins Warner from violations of Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C. § 78j(b), and Rule 10b-5, 17 C.F.R. 240.10b-5, thereunder.

The case had been filed in September 1986. The Commission moved for partial summary judgment against Warner in February 1991. The summary judgment motion was based on the offensive collateral estoppel effect of a criminal conviction of Warner in Ohio. In June 1991, the Court granted the Commission's motion and issued the requested injunctions. Having obtained all the relief it had requested, the Commission sought leave to dismiss the remaining counts against Warner. The Court granted the Commission's motion and closed the case by leaving the injunctions as the Court's final judgment. [SEC v. Marvin L. Warner, et al., Civil Action No. 86-6742-CIV-GONZALEZ, S.D. Fla] (LR-12976)

COMPLAINT FILED AGAINST DAVID MARANTETTE III AND OTHERS

The Commission announced that on September 5 a complaint was filed in the U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Michigan, against David T. Marantette III, Marantette & Co., Inc., a broker-dealer owned by Marantette, Bonnie L. Brown and Ronald T. Hill. The complaint seeks Orders of Permanent Injunction enjoining the defendants from violations of the antifraud, reporting and accounting provisions of the federal securities laws.

The complaint alleges that in 1986, Marantette, then Chairman of OTF Equities, Inc., a Detroit-based company, and Brown, an officer of OTF, engaged in a scheme which involved the failure to properly close a \$4.5 million public offering of stock in Reuter Laboratories, Inc., an OTF subsidiary. The public offering was underwritten on a firm commitment basis by Marantette & Co. OTF and Comp-U-Check, Inc., another

OTF subsidiary, were included in the offering as selling shareholders. This scheme resulted in false and misleading statements and inflated revenue in filings with the Commission by OTF and Comp-U-Check. The complaint also alleges that Hill, Brown and Marantette engaged in a separate scheme to inflate Comp-U-Check's reported net income. [SEC v. David T. Marantette III, et. al., Civil Action No. 91 CV 74500DT, USDC, E.D. Michigan] (LR-12977)

FINAL ORDERS OF PERMANENT INJUNCTION ENTERED AGAINST DOUGLAS POLITE, JR. AND OTHERS

The Commission announced that on September 3, Judge William T. Hart of the U.S. District Court, Northern District of Illinois, entered Final Orders of Permanent Injunction by consent. The orders were entered against Douglas W. Polite, Jr. of Decatur, Illinois, Investment Specialists, Inc., a registered investment adviser of which Polite is the controlling shareholder, and Polite & Company, Inc., a registered broker-dealer controlled by Polite. The orders enjoin them from violations of the antifraud provisions of the federal securities laws and the reporting and books and records provisions of the Investment Advisers Act and order them to pay disgorgement of \$215,000, plus prejudgment interest, within 60 days.

The complaint, which was filed on August 29, 1991, alleges that Polite misappropriated funds from clients of Investment Specialists and Polite & Co. who had purchased from them investment contracts in the form of interests in a Trust. According to the complaint, the stated purpose of the Trust was to loan funds to Polite for the purchase of resort real estate but Polite instead used some of the funds to pay various personal expenses. [SEC v. Douglas W. Polite, Jr., et al., Civil Action No. 91 C 5486, USDC, N.D. Illinois] (LR- 12978)

INVESTMENT COMPANY ACT RELEASES

SHORT-INTERMEDIATE ASSETS FUND COLOGNE RE-INVESTMENTS INC.

Orders have been issued under Section 8(f) of the Investment Company Act declaring that SHORT-INTERMEDIATE ASSETS FUND and COLOGNE RE-INVESTMENTS INC. have ceased to be investment companies. (Rel. IC-18303 and IC-18304, respectively - September 10)

PFL ENDEAVOR VARIABLE ANNUITY ACCOUNT

An order has been issued under Section 8(f) of the Investment Company Act declaring that PFL ENDEAVOR VARIABLE ANNUITY ACCOUNT has ceased to be an investment company. (Rel. IC-18306 - September 11)

THE TAIWAN FUND

A conditional order under Section 6(c) of the Investment Company Act has been issued on an application filed by The Taiwan Fund, Inc. The order grants an exemption from the provisions of Section 12(d)(3) of Act and Rule 12d3-1 thereunder to the extent necessary to permit applicant to acquire or invest in securities of foreign issuers that derived more than 15% of their gross revenues from their activities as broker, dealer, underwriter, or investment adviser. However, the order provides that such investments must meet the conditions of the proposed amendments to Rule 12d3-1 under the Act. (Rel. IC-18305; International Series Rel. 314 - September 10)

LISTING, DELISTING AND UNLISTED TRADING ACTIONS

DELISTINGS GRANTED

Orders have issued granting the applications of three exchanges to strike certain securities from listing and registration. The exchanges and securities are as follows: Midwest Stock Exchange - Columbian Energy Company Limited Partnership, Units of Limited Partnership Interest; Boston Stock Exchange - Houston Biomedical, Inc., Common Stock, \$.0001 Par Value, and Warrant; and American Stock Exchange - Iroquois Brands, Ltd., Common Stock, Par Value \$.01, and 12% Subordinated Debentures, Due 1999. (Rels. 34-29665; 34-29666 and 34-29671, respectively)

UNLISTED TRADING PRIVILEGES SOUGHT

Notices have been issued giving interested persons until September 30 to comment on the applications of three exchanges for unlisted trading privileges in issues which are listed and registered on one or more other national securities exchanges and are reported in the consolidated transaction reporting system. The exchanges and number of issues are as follows: Midwest Stock Exchange - 5 issues; Philadelphia Stock Exchange - 6 issues; and Pacific Stock Exchange - 1 issue. (Rels. 34-29557; 34-29668 and 34-29669, respectively)

UNLISTED TRADING PRIVILEGES GRANTED

An order has been issued granting the application of the Midwest Stock Exchange for unlisted trading privileges in the common stock of three issues which are listed and registered on one or more other national securities exchanges and are reported in the consolidated transaction reporting system. (Rel. 34-29672)

WITHDRAWAL GRANTED

An order has been issued granting the application of Disonics, Inc., to withdraw from listing and registration its Common Stock, \$.01 Par Value, on the American Stock Exchange. (Rel. 34-29673)

WITHDRAWAL SOUGHT

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until October 2 to comment on the application of Lone Star Industries, Inc., to withdraw its Common Stock, \$1 Par Value, and its Right to Purchase Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock from listing and registration on the Boston Stock Exchange and Pacific Stock Exchange. (Rel. 34-29670)

SECURITIES ACT REGISTRATIONS

The following registration statements have been filed with the SEC under the Securities Act of 1933. The reported information appears as follows: Form, Name, Address and Phone Number (if available) of the issuer of the security; Title and the number and/or face amount of the securities being offered; Name of the managing underwriter or depositor (if applicable); File number and date filed; Assigned Branch; and a designation if the statement is a New Issue.

- S-18 QUALIFIED ACQUISITION PARTNERS INC/DE, 4200 SOUTH HULEN ST, FORT WORTH, TX 76109 (817) 732-0130 - 520,000 COMMON STOCK. 480,000 COMMON STOCK. 10,000,000 COMMON STOCK. 4,000,000 (\$100) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-42328-FW - AUG. 23) (BR. 14 - NEW ISSUE)
- S-18 MEGACARDS INC /MO, P O BOX 460347 -1807 PARK 270 DR # 318, ST LOUIS, MO 63146 (314) 576-3555 - 828,000 (\$4,140,000) COMMON STOCK. 72,000 (\$72) WARRANTS, OPTIONS OR RIGHTS. 72,000 (\$396,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-42393-C - AUG. 22) (BR. 7 - NEW ISSUE)
- S-18 FEDERAL MORTGAGE INVESTORS LTD/FL, 1800 SECOND ST SUITE 780, SARASOTA, FL 34236 (813) 365-4200 - 7,500 (\$7,500,000) LIMITED PARTNERSHIP CERTIFICATE. (FILE 33-42406-A - AUG. 26) (BR. 11 - NEW ISSUE)
- S-18 CORPORATE DEVELOPMENT INC/NV, 650 E ALEJO RD, PALM SPRINGS, CA 92262 (619) 323-5045 - 600,000 (\$150,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-42407-LA - AUG. 26) (BR. 14 - NEW ISSUE)
- S-8 LIQUI BOX CORP, 6950 WORTHINGTON GALENA RD, WORTHINGTON, OH 43085 (614) 888-9280 - 500,000 (\$34,250,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-42452 - SEP. 04) (BR. 5)
- S-18 NOISE COM INC/NJ, EAST 49 MIDLAND AVE, PARAMUS, NJ 07652 (201) 261-8797 - 1,150,000 (\$4,600,000) COMMON STOCK. 100,000 (\$100) WARRANTS, OPTIONS OR RIGHTS. 100,000 (\$480,000) COMMON STOCK. UNDERWRITER: WOLF F M & CO INC. (FILE 33-42468-NY - AUG. 27) (BR. 3 - NEW ISSUE)
- S-8 DEKALB ENERGY CO, 1625 BROADWAY, DENVER, CO 80202 (303) 592-4600 - 200,000 (\$3,650,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-42557 - SEP. 04) (BR. 3)
- S-8 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CORP, 8410 W BRYN MAWR AVE, STE 700, CHICAGO, IL 60631 (312) 399-8900 - 260,000 (\$5,216,250) COMMON STOCK. 55,000 (\$1,103,437.50) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-42558 - SEP. 04) (BR. 7)
- S-3 BRAND COMPANIES INC, 1420 RENAISSANCE DR, PARK RIDGE, IL 60068 (708) 298-1200 - 1,052,090 (\$20,449,999.37) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-42560 - SEP. 04) (BR. 8)
- S-8 EXECUTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS INC, 6 THORNDAL CIRCLE, DARIEN, CT 06820 (203) 655-6500 - 450,000 (\$506,250) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-42561 - SEP. 04) (BR. 7)
- S-3 IBP INC, IBP AVE PO BOX 515, DAKOTA CITY, NE 68731 (402) 494-2061 - 24,000,000 (\$360,000,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-42562 - SEP. 04) (BR. 3)
- S-8 FIRST FEDERAL ENTERPRISES INC, 203 N GREEN ST, MARIANNA, FL 32446 (904) 526-2300 - 133,672 (\$501,270) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-42563 - SEP. 04) (BR. 1)
- S-1 JCI HOLDINGS INC, 445 MARINE VIEW AVE SUITE 300, DEL MAR, CA 92014 (619) 259-7000 - 1,500,000 (\$31,500,000) COMMON STOCK. 4,250,000 (\$89,250,000) COMMON STOCK. UNDERWRITER: BEAR STEARNS & CO INC, MORGAN STANLEY & CO. (FILE 33-42564 - SEP. 04) (BR. 11 - NEW ISSUE)
- S-1 VISTA BANCORP INC, 115 S MAIN ST, PHILLIPSBURG, NJ 08865 (908) 859-9500 - 40,000 (\$788,400) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-42565 - SEP. 04) (BR. 1)
- S-6 FIRST TRUST COMBINED SERIES 144, 500 WEST MADISON ST SUITE 3000, CHICAGO, IL 60661 - INDEFINITE SHARES. DEPOSITOR: CLAYTON BROWN & ASSOCIATES INC. (FILE 33-42567 - SEP. 05) (BR. 18 - NEW ISSUE)

REGISTRATIONS CONTINUED

- S-2 EMP1 INC, 1275 GREY FOX RD, ST PAUL, MN 55112 (612) 636-6600 - 780,385 (\$12,681,256.25) COMMON STOCK. 334,615 (\$5,437,493.75) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-42568 - SEP. 05) (BR. 8)
- S-1 VISTA BANCORP INC, 115 S MAIN ST, PHILLIPSBURG, NJ 08865 (908) 859-9500 - 22,983 (\$535,850.09) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-42569 - SEP. 04) (BR. 1)
- S-8 TPI ENTERPRISES INC, 885 THIRD AVE, NEW YORK, NY 10022 (212) 230-2233 - 450,000 (\$2,193,750) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-42572 - SEP. 05) (BR. 11)
- S-1 FORD CREDIT AUTO RECEIVABLES CORP, THE AMERICAN ROAD, DEARBORN, MI 48121 (313) 322-3000 - 1,000,000 (\$1,000,000) EQUIPMENT TRUST CERTIFICATES. (FILE 33-42573 - SEP. 05) (BR. 12)
- S-8 AON CORP, 123 N WACKER DR, CHICAGO, IL 60606 (312) 701-3000 - 1,350,000 (\$51,637,500) COMMON STOCK. 2,700,000 (\$103,275,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-42575 - SEP. 05) (BR. 9)
- S-8 ASSET INVESTORS CORP, 3600 S YOSEMITE ST STE 900, DENVER, CO 80237 (303) 793-2703 - 81,250 (\$568,750) COMMON STOCK. 156,500 (\$2,054,063) COMMON STOCK. 277,250 (\$4,020,125) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-42605 - SEP. 04) (BR. 6)
- S-3 BRINKER INTERNATIONAL INC, 6820 LBJ FREEWAY #200, DALLAS, TX 75240 (214) 980-9917 - 147,000 (\$6,615,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-42606 - SEP. 04) (BR. 12)
- S-8 BANCTEXAS GROUP INC, PO BOX 802527, DALLAS, TX 75380 (214) 701-4700 - 3,000,000 (\$1,171,875) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-42607 - SEP. 04) (BR. 1)
- S-4 AMBANC CORP, 302 MAIN ST, VINCENNES, IN 47591 (812) 882-3050 - 54,000 (\$1,335,960) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-42608 - SEP. 04) (BR. 2)
- S-8 WESPERCORP, 17032 MURPHY AVE, IRVINE, CA 92714 (714) 261-0606 - 8,500,000 (\$923,100) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-42609 - SEP. 04) (BR. 9)
- S-1 MANHATTAN LIFE INSURANCE CO, 111 WEST 57TH STREET, NEW YORK, NY 10019 (513) 595-5400 - 3,341,623 (\$24,494,103) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-42611 - SEP. 04) (BR. 10 - NEW ISSUE)
- S-3 COUNTRYWIDE CREDIT INDUSTRIES INC, 155 NORTH LAKE AVE, PASADENA, CA 91109 (818) 304-8400 - 4,600,000 (\$107,525,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-42612 - SEP. 05) (BR. 12)
- S-8 CORRECTIONS CORPORATION OF AMERICA, 102 WOODMONT BLVD STE 800, NASHVILLE, TN 37205 (615) 292-3100 - 163,470 (\$807,541.80) OTHER SECURITIES INCLUDING VOTING TRUST. (FILE 33-42614 - SEP. 03) (BR. 6)
- S-8 DIXIE YARNS INC, 1100 S WATKINS ST, CHATTANOOGA, TN 37404 (615) 698-2501 - 770,000 (\$9,240,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-42615 - SEP. 05) (BR. 8)
- N-2 AMERICAN ADJUSTABLE RATE TERM TRUST INC 1997, 222 SOUTH NINTH ST, PIPER JAFFRAY TOWER, MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55402 (612) 342-6426 - 2,300,000 (\$23,000,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-42616 - SEP. 05) (BR. 16)
- S-8 VESTAR INC, 650 CLIFFSIDE DR, SAN DIMAS, CA 91773 (714) 394-4000 (FILE 33-42618 - SEP. 05) (BR. 4)
- S-8 VESTAR INC, 650 CLIFFSIDE DR, SAN DIMAS, CA 91773 (714) 394-4000 - 500,000 (\$4,875,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-42619 - SEP. 05) (BR. 4)

ACQUISITION OF SECURITIES

Companies and individuals must report to the Commission within ten days on Schedule 13D if after the acquisition of equity securities of a public company their beneficial interest therein exceeds five percent. Persons eligible to use the short form (Schedule 13G) may in lieu of filing a Schedule 13D file a Schedule 13G within 45 days after the end of the calendar year in which the person became subject to Section 13(d)(1). Companies and individuals making a tender offer must have on file at the time the tender offer commences a Schedule 14D-1.

Below is a list of recent filings of Schedules 13D and 14D, which includes the following information: Column 1 - the company purchased (top), and the name of the purchaser; Column 2 - the type of security purchased; Column 3 - the type of form filed; Column 4 - the date the transaction occurred; Column 5 - the current number of shares (in 000's) owned (top) and the current percent owned; Column 6 - the CUSIP number (top) and the percent owned; and Column 7 - the status of the filing, i.e., new, update or revision.

NAME AND CLASS OF STOCK/OWNER	FORM	EVENT DATE	SHRS(000)/ %OWNED	CUSIP/ PRIOR%	FILING STATUS
AMERICAN HEALTH SERVICES COR KOVENS CAL ET AL	COM 13D	7/15/91	6,091 44.3	02691310 43.4	UPDATE
APPLIED IMMUNE SCIENCES INC STATE OF WISCONSIN INVEST BD	COM 13D	8/26/91	N/A N/A	04199410 5.1	UPDATE
C TEC CORP GAMCO INVESTORS INC ET AL	COM 13D	9/ 5/91	1,990 12.1	12650410 11.5	UPDATE
CAMBRIDGE HOLDINGS PUSEY GREGORY ET AL	COM 13D	9/ 4/91	374 26.9	13219810 25.9	UPDATE
CAMPBELL SOUP CO DORRANCE JOHN T III	COM 13D	8/23/91	13,613 10.7	13442910 19.5	UPDATE
CASEYS GEN STORES INC LAMBERTI DONALD F	COM 13D	9/ 6/91	1,805 16.4	14752810 18.1	UPDATE
CIRO INC PRICE T ROWE STRATEGIC ET AL	COM 13D	8/29/91	447 9.2	17275210 0.0	NEW
ENEX OIL & GAS INC III-7 ENEX RES CORP ET AL	LTD PRT INT 13D	8/31/91	N/A N/A	29274394 N/A	UPDATE
ENEX OIL GAS INC PROG II-9 ENEX RES CORP ET AL	LTD PTRNSHP INT 13D	8/31/91	N/A N/A	29274396 N/A	UPDATE
INTERMARK GAMING INTL INC CLEMISS ARTHUR	COM 13D	8/29/91	2,500 12.5	45877510 0.0	NEW
INTERMARK GAMING INTL INC HEAD DONALD R	COM 13D	8/29/91	3,334 16.7	45877510 0.0	NEW
INTERMARK GAMING INTL INC LAMB THEO F	COM 13D	8/29/91	3,333 16.7	45877510 0.0	NEW

ACQUISITIONS CONT.

NAME AND CLASS OF STOCK/OWNER	FORM	EVENT DATE	SHRS(000)/ %OWNED	CUSIP/ PRIOR%	FILING STATUS
INTERMARK GAMING INTL INC RANDALL JOHN D	COM 13D	8/29/91	3,333 16.7	45877510 0.0	NEW
INTERNATIONAL RECTIFIER CORP FMR CORP	COM 13D	8/27/91	1,240 6.2	46025410 5.4	UPDATE
INTELLICALL INC SOCHET IRA	COM 13D	9/ 5/91	343 5.1	46199610 0.0	NEW
KAMENSTEIN M INC HENNESSY DANIEL J ET AL	COM 13D	8/14/91	1,660 62.9	48356210 0.0	RVSION
KEMPER CORP FMR CORP	COM 13D	8/27/91	3,152 6.6	48839610 7.6	UPDATE
MED-CHEM PRODS INC SIGNAL CAPITAL CORP	COM 13D	7/22/91	244 3.7	58491110 8.6	UPDATE
MEDIWARE INFORM SYS INC VIMAC CORP ET AL	COM 13D	8/ 6/91	214 14.0	58494610 0.0	NEW
NATIONAL INTERGROUP INC WALKER STREET ASSOC	COM 13D	9/ 9/91	0 0.0	63654010 8.0	UPDATE
NICHOLS INST STATE OF WISCONSIN INVEST	CL A BD 13D	8/23/91	360 4.9	65380640 5.6	UPDATE
NORWICH FINANCIAL CORP GRIFFIN WILLIAM M ET AL	COM 13D	9/ 5/91	259 5.0	66943110 6.1	UPDATE
NOVAMETRIX MED SYS INC AURIC PARTNERS LTD ET AL	COM 13D	8/29/91	667 14.1	66987010 0.0	NEW
NOVAMETRIX MED SYS INC NICHOLSON WILLIAM W	COM 13D	8/29/91	418 9.7	66987010 0.0	NEW
OCOM CORP GOLDMAN SACHS & CO	COM 13D	9/ 6/91	635 9.6	69099210 8.6	UPDATE
PEOPLES SVGS FINL CORP GRIFFIN WILLIAM M ET AL	COM 13D	8/28/91	126 6.2	71230010 7.8	UPDATE
TELESCAN INC FRIEDMAN G ROBERT	COM 13D	1/15/91	859 15.7	87951610 0.0	NEW
VILLAGE FINL SVCS LTD DAVIS JEROME H	COM 13D	9/ 3/91	229 9.9	92707510 9.0	UPDATE
VOLVO AKTIEBOLAGET REGIE NATIONALE DE USINES	ADR B 13D	9/ 5/91	3,814 4.9	92885640 4.1	UPDATE
XIOX CORP WELLING WILLIAM H ET AL	COM 13D	1/23/91	576 54.8	98390510 0.0	NEW